
  

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance in this meeting, please contact the Clerk for  the Authority 

at (408) 721-5301 x1005.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to make reasonable arrangements to 

ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 35.105 ADA Title II). 

 

Howard Miller, Chair 

City of Saratoga 

Nancy Smith, Vice Chair 

City of Sunnyvale 

Liz Gibbons 

City of Campbell 

Rod Sinks 

City of Cupertino 

Fred M. Tovar 

City of Gilroy 

Neysa Fligor 

City of Los Altos 

George Tyson 

Town of Los Altos Hills 

Rob Rennie 

Town of Los Gatos 

Carmen Montano 

City of Milpitas 

Javed Ellahie 

City of Monte Sereno 

Yvonne Martinez Beltran 

City of Morgan Hill 

Margaret Abe-Koga 

City of Mountain View 

Susan Ellenberg 

County of Santa Clara 

 

 

svcleanenergy.org 

333 W El Camino Real 

Suite 290 

Sunnyvale, CA 94087 

Silicon Valley Clean Energy  

Executive Committee Meeting 

Friday, September 25, 2020 

8:30 am 

 

Teleconference Meeting  

Webinar: 

https://zoom.us/j/98080854105 
 

Or by Telephone (Audio only): 

                              US: +1 669 900-9128 

                                 Webinar ID: 980 8085 4105 

 

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with State of California Executive Order 
N-29-20, dated March 17, 2020, in consideration of the Coronavirus (COVID-19). All 

members of the Silicon Valley Clean Energy Executive Committee and staff will 

participate in this meeting by teleconference. 
 

Members of the public may observe this meeting electronically by accessing the 

meeting via instructions above. Public Comments can be sent in advance of the 

meeting to Board Clerk Andrea Pizano at Andrea.Pizano@svcleanenergy.org and will 

be read within the public comment period or the applicable agenda item. The public 

will also have an opportunity to provide comments during the meeting. 

 

The public may provide comments on any matter listed on the Agenda. Speakers are 

customarily limited to 3 minutes each, however, the Committee Chair may increase or 

decrease the time allotted to each speaker based on the number of speakers, the 
length of the agenda and the complexity of the subject matter. Speaking time  will not 

be decreased to less than one minute. 

 

If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or 

accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact 

Board Clerk Andrea Pizano at andrea.pizano@svcleanenergy.org prior to the meeting 

for assistance. 

 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Public Comment on Matters Not Listed on the Agenda 

The public may provide comments on any matter not listed on the Agenda provided 

that it is within the subject matter jurisdiction of SVCE.  Speakers are customarily 
limited to 3 minutes each, however, the Committee Chair may increase or decrease 

the time allotted to each speaker based on the number of speakers, the length of the 

agenda and the complexity of the subject matter. Speaking time will not be decreased 
to less than one minute. 

https://zoom.us/j/98080854105
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf
mailto:Andrea.Pizano@svcleanenergy.org


  

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance in this meeting, please contact the Clerk for  the Authority 

at (408) 721-5301 x1005.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to make reasonable arrangements to 

ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 35.105 ADA Title II). 

 

Howard Miller, Chair 

City of Saratoga 

Nancy Smith, Vice Chair 

City of Sunnyvale 

Liz Gibbons 

City of Campbell 

Rod Sinks 

City of Cupertino 

Fred M. Tovar 

City of Gilroy 

Neysa Fligor 

City of Los Altos 

George Tyson 

Town of Los Altos Hills 

Rob Rennie 

Town of Los Gatos 

Carmen Montano 

City of Milpitas 

Javed Ellahie 

City of Monte Sereno 

Yvonne Martinez Beltran 

City of Morgan Hill 

Margaret Abe-Koga 

City of Mountain View 

Susan Ellenberg 

County of Santa Clara 

 

 

svcleanenergy.org 

333 W El Camino Real 

Suite 290 

Sunnyvale, CA 94087 

Consent Calendar (Action) 

1) Approve Minutes of the August 28, 2020, Executive Committee Meeting  

 

Regular Calendar 

2) CEO Update (Discussion) 

3) Building Decarbonization Joint Action Plan (Discussion) 

4) PG&E Carbon-free Allocations for 2021 through 2023 Deliveries (Action) 

5) Amend Master Consulting Agreements – Extend Term and Spending Authority 

(Action) 

6) Update on Long-Duration Storage (Discussion) 

 

Committee/Staff Remarks 

Adjourn 



 

 

Howard Miller, Chair 

City of Saratoga 

 
 

Nancy Smith, Vice Chair 

City of Sunnyvale 

Liz Gibbons  

City of Campbell 

Rod Sinks 

City of Cupertino 

Fred M. Tovar 

City of Gilroy 

Neysa Fligor 

City of Los Altos 

George Tyson 

Town of Los Altos Hills  
 

 

Rob Rennie 

Town of Los Gatos 

Carmen Montano 

City of Milpitas 

Javed Ellahie 

City of Monte Sereno 

Yvonne Martinez Beltran 
City of Morgan Hill 

 
Margaret Abe-Koga 

City of Mountain View  

Susan Ellenberg 

County of Santa Clara 

 

 

svcleanenergy.org 
333 W El Camino Real 

Suite 290 

Sunnyvale, CA 94087 

  Silicon Valley Clean Energy  

Executive Committee Meeting 
Friday, August 28, 2020 

8:30 a.m. 

Pursuant to State of California Executive Order N-29-20, dated March 17, 2020, the 
meeting was conducted via teleconference. 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Call to Order 

Chair Miller called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. 

Roll Call 

Present: 
Chair Howard Miller, City of Saratoga  
Vice Chair Nancy Smith, City of Sunnyvale 
Director Liz Gibbons, City of Campbell  
Director Rod Sinks, City of Cupertino  
 

Absent: 
Director Margaret Abe-Koga, Mountain View  
 
All committee members participated via teleconference. 

Public Comment on Matters Not Listed on the Agenda 

No speakers. 

Consent Calendar 

MOTION: Vice Chair Smith moved and Director Gibbons seconded the motion to approve 
the Consent Calendar. 

The motion carried unanimously by verbal roll call vote with Director Abe-Koga 
absent. 
 
1a) Approve Minutes of the June 26, 2020, Executive Committee Meeting 
1b) Approve Minutes of the July 29, 2020, Executive Committee Special Meeting 
1c) Approve Reschedule Date of the November and December Executive 
Committee Meetings to November 23, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. 

Regular Calendar 

 
2)  CEO Update (Discussion) 
 

Item 1

1 Draft Minutes - 8/28/20 Executive Committee



 

 

Howard Miller, Chair 

City of Saratoga 

 
 

Nancy Smith, Vice Chair 

City of Sunnyvale 

Liz Gibbons  

City of Campbell 

Rod Sinks 

City of Cupertino 

Fred M. Tovar 

City of Gilroy 

Neysa Fligor 

City of Los Altos 

George Tyson 

Town of Los Altos Hills  
 

 

Rob Rennie 

Town of Los Gatos 

Carmen Montano 

City of Milpitas 

Javed Ellahie 

City of Monte Sereno 

Yvonne Martinez Beltran 
City of Morgan Hill 

 
Margaret Abe-Koga 

City of Mountain View  

Susan Ellenberg 

County of Santa Clara 

 

 

svcleanenergy.org 
333 W El Camino Real 

Suite 290 

Sunnyvale, CA 94087 

CEO Girish Balachandran presented a PowerPoint presentation on upcoming Board 
meeting items, which included establishing a renewable power prepay option, creation of 
a super JPA for long-duration storage and other large multi-CCA transactions, the SVCE 
FY20-21 budget,  other informational items. CEO Balachandran provided an update on 
the recent blackouts, and noted an upcoming op-ed piece being co-authored by Director 
Ellenberg. Power Supply Manager Ian Williams provided a verbal update on the power 
blackouts.  
 
CEO Balachandran responded to committee member questions. The committee 
discussed the renewable power prepay option. 
 
Director Gibbons requested an update be provided on the time of use transition at the 
Board of Directors meeting.  
  
Chair Miller opened public comment. 
 
Bruce Karney provided comments and questions on the power prepay agreement and 
consternation from other community members on the power blackouts. 
 
Tony Eulo commented appreciation to Communications Manager Pamela Leonard for the 
messaging provided to board members to encourage members of the community to 
conserve energy during peak hours, and inquired if there is a way of knowing how 
responsible SVCE customers were in responding to the request, and if there is a way to 
see patterns of energy consumptions amongst cities that shared the information. 
 
Chair Miller closed public comment. 
 
CEO Balachandran responded to Mr. Karney’s questions and noted a meeting would be 
scheduled with him to discuss the power prepay agreement in more detail. CEO 
Balachandran noted staff would discuss Mr. Eulo’s inquiry and get back to him and 
committee members. 
 
3) Strategic Plan Update (Discussion) 
 
CEO Balachandran presented a PowerPoint presentation on the progress of the Strategic 
Plan.  
 
Chair Miller opened public comment. 
No speakers. 
Chair Miller closed public comment. 
 
 
4) Update on Master Service Agreements for Program Admin Support (Discussion) 
 
Director of Decarbonization and Grid Innovation Programs Aimee Bailey presented a 
PowerPoint presentation and responded to committee member questions regarding the 
master service agreements with SMUD, CSE and ADM. 
 
Director Gibbons suggested staff check SVCE policy on duration of contracts; CEO 
Balachandran confirmed he would check policy and commented general practice is to 
have three to f ive-year terms before going back out to bid. 
 

Item 1

2 Draft Minutes - 8/28/20 Executive Committee



 

 

Howard Miller, Chair 

City of Saratoga 

 
 

Nancy Smith, Vice Chair 

City of Sunnyvale 

Liz Gibbons  

City of Campbell 

Rod Sinks 

City of Cupertino 

Fred M. Tovar 

City of Gilroy 

Neysa Fligor 

City of Los Altos 

George Tyson 

Town of Los Altos Hills  
 

 

Rob Rennie 

Town of Los Gatos 

Carmen Montano 

City of Milpitas 

Javed Ellahie 

City of Monte Sereno 

Yvonne Martinez Beltran 
City of Morgan Hill 

 
Margaret Abe-Koga 

City of Mountain View  

Susan Ellenberg 

County of Santa Clara 

 

 

svcleanenergy.org 
333 W El Camino Real 

Suite 290 

Sunnyvale, CA 94087 

Director Sinks inquired what the overhead in program administration would be if the 
contracts were extended; Director of Decarbonization and Grid Innovation Programs 
Bailey noted staff would calculate and get back with an answer. 
 
Director Sinks suggested adding contextual information including the run rate of the 
contracts, the point that contracts are being continued in the interest of efficiency, and 
due to the pandemic, more work is being done than anticipated.  
 
Chair Miller opened public comment. 
No speakers. 
Chair Miller closed public comment. 
 
5) Amend Resolution Authorizing the CEO to Grant Current 20 Days of Paid-Time-

Off to Employees Affected by the COVID-19 Disease to Include Employee Time 
Off for Personal Emergency Response Related to Wildfire Events (Discussion) 

 
CEO Balachandran introduced the item. 
 
The committee discussed the request to include emergency situations in the 20 days of 
paid-time-off. The committee was in consensus to support the request, tie the resolution 
to the f iscal year, and call out the disasters which the resolution would cover. 
 
Chair Miller opened public comment. 
 
Tony Eulo commented the City of Morgan Hill received a notification from the state 
regarding an infestation of oriental fruit flies. 
 
Chair Miller closed public comment. 
 
Committee/Staff Remarks 
Chair Miller noted it was a spare the air day. 
 
Adjournment 
Chair Miller adjourned the meeting at 9:40 a.m. 

Item 1

3 Draft Minutes - 8/28/20 Executive Committee



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 2 

 

Item 2: CEO Update 

From: Girish Balachandran, Chief Executive Officer 

Prepared by: Andrea Pizano, Board Clerk/Executive Assistant 

Date: 9/25/2020 

 

 

This item will be addressed in the form of an oral report and presentation to the Executive Committee from 

CEO Girish Balachandran. 

Item 2



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 3 

 

Item 3: Building Decarbonization Joint Action Plan  

From: Girish Balachandran, CEO 

Prepared by: Aimee Bailey, Director of Decarbonization & Grid Innovation  

Date: 9/25/2020 

 

 

This item is an informational update that will be addressed in the form of a presentation to the Committee by 

Director of Decarbonization and Grid Innovation Programs Aimee Bailey. The presentation refers to the 

attached Building Decarbonization Joint Action Plan.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Building Decarbonization Joint Action Plan  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3



 

 

 

 

 

 

BUILDING DECARBONIZATION JOINT 
ACTION PLAN  
September 20, 2020 

 

DRAFT - NOT YET ADOPTED BY SVCE BOARD 

This is a printer-friendly version of the Plan. A graphic-intensive version will be finalized and 

published after SVCE Board review and approval.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Integral Group for Silicon Valley Clean Energy 

 

  

Item 3
Attachment 1

1 



 

Building Decarbonization Joint Action Plan – PROPOSAL - NOT YET ADOPTED BY SVCE BOARD 

Table of Contents 
ABOUT THIS PLAN ..........................................................................................................................................................3 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ................................................................................................................................................3 

BACKGROUND .................................................................................................................................................................5 

Decarbonizing Buildings ..........................................................................................................................................6 

Barriers to Electrification & Opportunities for Intervention .................................................................... 10 

State & Regional Context ..................................................................................................................................... 11 

The Role of SVCE & Member Agencies........................................................................................................... 12 

STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK ......................................................................................................................................... 14 

ACTION PLAN ................................................................................................................................................................ 16 

New Construction.................................................................................................................................................... 17 

Existing Buildings..................................................................................................................................................... 18 

Market Development ............................................................................................................................................. 21 

Existing & Supportive Actions ............................................................................................................................ 22 

WHAT’S NEXT ................................................................................................................................................................ 24 

APPENDIX I: ACTION PLAN SUMMARY ............................................................................................................... 25 

APPENDIX II: REFERENCES ........................................................................................................................................ 27 

 

  

Item 3
Attachment 1

2 



 

Building Decarbonization Joint Action Plan – PROPOSAL - NOT YET ADOPTED BY SVCE BOARD 

ABOUT THIS PLAN 
Buildings are currently responsible for approximately one-third of greenhouse gas emissions in 

SVCE communities. Rapidly reducing emissions from the built environment is critical to meet 

science-based emissions reduction targets to address the climate crisis. SVCE and the thirteen 

Member Agencies developed this Building Decarbonization Joint Action Plan (‘the Plan’) that 

builds off of the 2018 Decarbonization Strategy & Programs Roadmap (‘the Roadmap’) identifying 

building sector decarbonization as a key priority in meeting the region’s climate goals and the 

recent reach code effort (‘Reach Code Initiative’) that resulted in 9 of the 13 Member Agencies 

adopting decarbonized building and electric vehicle charging infrastructure codes. The purpose 

of the Plan is to articulate a shared vision for how SVCE and Member Agencies can build on this 

progress, to continue to work to decarbonize the built environment. It establishes a set of priorities 

and actions that joint parties have committed to advancing, with a continued focus on activities 

where local agencies such as SVCE and Member Agencies have highest leverage and influence. It 

was created through a joint planning process designed to facilitate the emergence of new 

solutions, cultivate community buy-in, and coordinate peer-to-peer learning. Goals and actions 

were developed using a combination of research and prior program experience, as well as 

stakeholder workshops, interviews, and feedback and filtered through SVCE’s Board-adopted 

strategic framework from the Roadmap.  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
The Plan is informed by a robust stakeholder engagement process that included community 

members, subject matter experts, industry stakeholders, and staff from member jurisdictions. A 

series of workshops, surveys, and interviews held between April and August formed the basis for 

the strategies included in this Plan, and we are grateful for the contributions of the following 

individuals. Please note that acknowledgement of their contributions does not imply their 

endorsement of the Plan or contents.   

• Aaron Kovach, Infinera 

• Adam Albright, Infinera 

• Al Gaspari Jr., PG&E 

• Aleka Seville, Sonoma County RCPA 

• Alice Sung, Greenbank Associates 

• Amelie Besson, MidPen Housing 

• Amy Egerter, Rocky Mountain Institute 

• Andre Duurvoort , City of Cupertino 

• Asim Tahir, Google 

• Axum Teferra, BAAQMD 

• Beckie Menten, East Bay Community Energy 

• Bruce Karney, Carbon Free Mountain View 

• Bruce Naegel, Sustainable Silicon Valley 

• Bruce Mast, Ardenna Energy 

• Christine Tam, City of Palo Alto 

• David Sawaya, PG&E 

• Denise Grab, Rocky Mountain Institute 

• Doug Kunz, Sunnyvale Cool 

• Eena Maria, Santa Clara County  

• Emiko Ancheta, City of Los Altos 

• Eric Hansen, SummerHill 

• Erin Brewster, City of Mountain View 

• Gilee Corral, City of Cupertino 

• Hannah Kaye, PG&E 

• James Tuleya, Carbon Free Silicon Valley and 

Sunnyvale Cool 

• Jan Berman, PG&E 

• Jenny Burg, BayREN 

• Kara Gross, Joint Venture Silicon Valley 

• Ken Rider, California Energy Commission 

• Kristel Wickham, City of Sunnyvale 

• Madeline Willett, City of Sunnyvale 

• Matt Golden, Recurve 

• McGee Young, Recurve 

• Melody Tovar, City of Sunnyvale 

• Nick Derr, AEA 

• Nick Pappas, CalCCA 

• Nupur Hiremath, City of Sunnyvale 

• Owen Howlett, SMUD 

• Panama Bartholomy, Building Decarb Coalition 

• Paul Whitman, W-Land Energy Efficiency Group 

• Peter Thompson, PG&E 

• Peter Turnbull, Peter Turnbull and Associates 

• Rachel Kuykendall , Sonoma Clean Power 

• Rafael Reyes, Peninsula Clean Energy 

• Ram Narayanamurthy, EPRI 

Item 3
Attachment 1

3 



 

Building Decarbonization Joint Action Plan – PROPOSAL - NOT YET ADOPTED BY SVCE BOARD 

• Rory Cox, CPUC 

• Scott Blunk, SMUD 

• Scott Shell, EHDD Architecture 

• Srinidhi Sampath Kumar, California Housing 

Partnership Corporation 

• Steve Attinger, City of Mountain View 

• Steve Joesten, Infinera 

• Steve Schmidt, Carbon Free Silicon Valley 

• Steven Flores, UA Local Union 393 

• Susana Mercado, County of Santa Clara 

• Tom Kabat, Carbon Free Silicon Valley 

• Tony Eulo, City of Morgan Hill 

• Tonya Veitch, Santa Clara County 

  

Item 3
Attachment 1

4 



 

Building Decarbonization Joint Action Plan – PROPOSAL - NOT YET ADOPTED BY SVCE BOARD 

BACKGROUND  

 

Figure 1: SVCE historical emissions and goals from 2018 Decarbonization Strategy & Programs Roadmap 

In December 2018, SVCE’s Board of Directors adopted ambitious goals for GHG emission 

reductions across the service territory, including the 2025 target of achieving a 40% reduction 

below 2015 levels, and 50% by 2030 (see Figure 1). These goals are aligned with the level of action 

needed to contain global temperature rise to within 2 degrees Celsius as outlined in the Paris 

Agreement.1 California has further ramped up the timeline, calling for a goal of carbon neutrality 

by 2045, in acknowledgment of the need to avoid the worst impacts of a warmer climate.2 

Although important progress has been made to date – specifically in the electricity sector – 

massive and rapid additional reductions must be further achieved, including reductions within the 

built environment.3  

Neither SVCE & Member Agencies nor 

California can meet 2030 GHG targets 

without massive reductions in natural 

gas use through extensive 

electrification.4 Since natural gas is 

primarily used for space and water 

heating, emissions from those uses will 

increase with population growth no 

matter how efficiently natural gas is 

used. While cost-effective energy 

efficiency measures such as 

improvements to windows or 

insultation are fundamental to the 

electrification transition, electrifying 

 
1 https://unfccc.int/process-and-meetings/the-paris-agreement/the-paris-agreement 
2 See Executive Order B-55-18. 
3 Cunningham, “California’s Building Opportunity”, 3. 
4 Williams, “Pathways to deep decarbonization,” xiv. 

�^�s�����[�•�����o�����v���W�}�Á���Œ���^�µ�‰�‰�o�Ç 

SVCE is committed to providing clean, affordable, 

and reliable electricity �š�}�� �‰�}�Á���Œ�� �š�Z���� ���}�u�u�µ�v�]�š�Ç�[�•��
homes and buildings. Customers have two electricity 
options: GreenStart (carbon free and 50% 

renewable) and GreenPrime (100% renewable). As 
�}�(���:�µ�v�����î�ì�î�ì�U�� �^�s�����[�•���]�v�À���•�š�u���v�š�•���Z���À�����•�µ�Œ�‰���•�•������� �̈í��
billion to build and operate long-term renewable 

energy resources, which equates to 384 MW of 
generating capacity. Additional generating capacity 
is in the process of being procured to meet long-

term climate goals. 

Item 3
Attachment 1

5 


















































